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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Ehucation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

, Uepta SLC Dagupan City :
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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent e

Chief Education Supervisors — CID/SGOD
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Science Coordinators

All Others Concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: September 8, 2023

SUBJECT: 2023 NATIONAL SCIENCE CLUB MONTH (NSCM) CELEBRATION

. As mandated by Presidential Proclamation No. 264 dated September 23, 2002, the National

Science Club Month (NSCM) is celebrated every September. It is a month-long celebration
wherein Science enthusiasts are enjoined to observe. This year's theme is “TIMELAPSE:
Accentuating the Eras of Science Clubbing.

All schools are hereby encouraged to participate and come up with meaningful and significant
activities related to the theme.

In all activities to be undertaken in the school in connection with the celebration of NSCM, the
no disruption-of-classes policy stipulated in DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2005 entitled Instituting
Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on Task and Ensuring Compliance Therewith must be
observed.

Science Coordinators are expected to prepare narrative reports on the innovations and
activities conducted. Submission of report will be on or before October 10, 2023 to a link to be
provided later.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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C.BANZON, QESO V
ivision Superinferident

Address: Burgos St. Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City, Philippines
Telephone No: (075) 615-2645/615-2649



